Woodland Joint Unified School
910 College St.
Woodland, CA 95695

March 20, 2023

RFQ - IOR Services
ADDENDUM NO. 1

The following changes, additions, deletions, or corrections shall become a part of the Contract
Documents for the project named above and all other conditions shall remain the same. The
bidders shall be responsible for transmitting this information to all affected subcontractors and

suppliers prior to the closing of bids.

ltem No. AD-1.1: Under section 4, it requests reference letters for the inspectors, some may
not have letters but have reference contacts, would that be acceptable to provide? And would
it be acceptable to provide the company reference letters in lieu of IOR’s reference letters? It
mentions the reference letters is out of the 2 page limit on the resumes, but is it also excluded
from the 20 page count?

e Yes, WJUSD will allow reference contacts.

e Yes, WJUSD will allow company reference letters in lieu of IOR’s reference letters

e This is not excluded from the 20 page limit.

ltemn No. AD-1.2: Section 3 asks for number of dedicated inspectors located in Yolo County,
according to the DSA tracker, there are only 2 DSA inspectors located in that county. Is it
acceptable to instead provide dedicated inspectors near the county such as Sacramento?

e Yes, WJUSD will allow inspectors from the surrounding area (60 mile radius).

item No. AD-1.3: Section 5, project information and references requests projects detailed in
Exhibit D (Section 4, resumes), however some of the projects worked by some inspectors were
completed with other firms. In this section, may we submit a firm list instead?

e Yes, WJUSD will allow a firm list for review.
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